
© 2022 Language Advisor. All Rights Reserved

Look, next week

they are going to

leave

Ascolta, la

prossima

settimana se ne

andranno

Köln in Spanish is

Colonia.

Colonia in

spagnolo è

Colonia.

On weekends we

go to the movies

Nei fine settimana

andiamo al cinema

My address is Gandhi

street, seven

Il mio indirizzo è

Gandhi street,

sette

What does it

mean…?

Cosa significa…? Where are we going

for the weekend?

Dove andiamo per

il fine settimana?

I think Silvia is not

from Madrid

Penso che Silvia

non sia di Madrid

Do you like to

party?

Ti piace fare festa? Paula almost

always listens to

salsa.

Paula ascolta quasi

sempre salsa.

How do you

write...?

Come scrivi...? I love shopping amo fare shopping Do you usually go

to the movies?

Di solito vai al

cinema?
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"Do you know who

she is?" I don't know

her, and you?

"Sai chi è lei?" I don't like to do

sports

Non mi piace fare

sport

I'm looking for

friends in Spain

Sto cercando amici

in Spagna

Where are you

from?

Io non la conosco,

e tu? Di dove sei?

He is Tobias a

classmate from my

high school

È Tobias, un

compagno di

classe del mio

liceo

The magazine is

for Julian

La rivista è per

Julian

—I'm also from

Barcelona!

—Anch'io sono di

Barcellona!

I really like tapas. Mi piacciono

molto le tapas.

"Are museums

open all night?"

"I musei sono

aperti tutta la

notte?"

What is your email

address?

Qual è il tuo

indirizzo e-mail?

I love museums Amo i musei I'm going to the

movies today

Oggi vado al

cinema
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Why don't we go

to a concert first?

Perché non

andiamo prima a

un concerto?

in the end, we go

to a disco

alla fine andiamo

in discoteca

Do you feel like

having a drink?

Hai voglia di bere

qualcosa?

From the cathedral

you can see the

Plaza Mayor

Dalla cattedrale

puoi vedere la

Plaza Mayor

Sorry, you can't

eat here

Mi dispiace, non

puoi mangiare qui

How much does a

dozen eggs cost?

Quanto costa una

dozzina di uova?

In the class there

are chairs, tables...

In classe ci sono

sedie, tavoli...

In my class we are

not all German

Nella mia classe

non siamo tutti

tedeschi

It is half past seven Sono le sette e

mezza

I really like talking

about movies

Mi piace molto

parlare di film

What time is it? Che ore sono? I'm always late for

class

Sono sempre in

ritardo per le

lezioni
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We have a teacher

from Madrid

Abbiamo un

insegnante di

Madrid

"What time do we

have computer

science?"

"A che ora

abbiamo

informatica?"

"Who do you have

breakfast with in

the morning?"

"Con chi fai

colazione la

mattina?"

How old are you? Quanti anni hai? At nine in the

morning

Alle nove del

mattino

You can visit

museums there.

Puoi visitare i

musei lì.

I am 16 years old Ho 16 anni From what time to

what time do you

have Physical

Education?

Da che ora a che

ora hai Educazione

Fisica?

We are staying

home

Restiamo a casa

On Mondays we

have class very

early

Il lunedì abbiamo

lezione molto

presto

I have English class

at eight.

Ho lezione di

inglese alle otto.

If we go to Italy,
we are going to

eat a lot

Se andiamo in
Italia, mangeremo

molto
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My idea is to go to

the movies

tonight.

La mia idea è

quella di andare al

cinema stasera.

At eight in the

morning I brush

my teeth

Alle otto del

mattino mi lavo i

denti

So we can go to

the beach.

Così possiamo

andare in spiaggia.

I love languages,

especially Spanish

Amo le lingue, in

particolare lo

spagnolo

In the morning we

have a recess at

ten past eleven

Domattina alle

undici e dieci

abbiamo la pausa

Next week we are

going to...

La prossima

settimana

andremo...

I want to see my

parents

Voglio vedere i

miei genitori

I get up at seven,

usually

Mi alzo alle sette,

di solito

Thank you very

much.

-You're welcome

Grazie mille. -

Prego

Do we have to do

something?

Dobbiamo fare

qualcosa?

It is a city in the

north

È una città del

nord

I love visiting cities

on foot.

Amo visitare le

città a piedi.
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The apartment

from the ad is

perfect for me

L'appartamento

dell'annuncio è

perfetto per me

I like shared flats. Mi piacciono gli

appartamenti

condivisi.

How many rooms

does the flat have?

Quante stanze ha

l'appartamento?

The apartment

from the ad is very

cheap

L'appartamento

dell'annuncio è

molto economico

I'm calling about

an ad for a flat

Sto chiamando per

un annuncio per

un appartamento

Is the flat very big? L'appartamento è

molto grande?

Most flats are

expensive.

La maggior parte

degli appartamenti

sono costosi.

I want a furnished

apartment

Voglio un

appartamento

arredato

How much for the

room?

Quanto per la

stanza?

I want a flat in a

quiet

neighborhood

Voglio un

appartamento in un

quartiere tranquillo

I don't want to live

in Hamburg

Non voglio vivere

ad Amburgo

I prefer to live in

Berlin

Preferisco vivere a

Berlino
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I really like big

cities

Mi piacciono

molto le grandi

città

That's why I want

to live here

Ecco perché voglio

vivere qui

Where is Plaza

Santa Ana?

Dov'è Plaza Santa

Ana?

Is Segovia street

near here?

Via Segovia è qui

vicino?

You go straight
ahead and turn on
the first street to

the right

Vai dritto e svolta
alla prima strada a

destra

You take the first
street on the right
and then you go
straight ahead

Prendi la prima
strada a destra e
poi vai dritto

There are no

shelves in this

room

Non ci sono

scaffali in questa

stanza

No problem Nessun problema You can use the

closet shelves

Puoi usare gli

scaffali

dell'armadio

You can put your

things in my room

Puoi mettere le

tue cose nella mia

stanza

We have to clean

the floor

Dobbiamo pulire il

pavimento

I'm going to put

the music on the

party

Metterò la musica

alla festa
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Do you think we're

short on food?

Pensi che siamo a

corto di cibo?

Why don't you go

out tonight?

Perché non esci

stasera?

I can't go to your
house

Non posso venire
a casa tua

Are you coming to

the birthday party

with me?

Vieni con me alla

festa di

compleanno?

We have to help

organize the party

Dobbiamo aiutare

a organizzare la

festa

I have to prepare
food.

Devo preparare il
cibo.


